HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND PUBLIC ADVOCACY

April 26, 2001 Hearing Room D 1:30 p.m. Tapes 100 - 104

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Jeff Kruse, Chair

Rep. Bill Garrard, Vice-Chair Rep. Bill Morrisette, Vice Chair

Rep. Phil Barnhart Rep. Jerry Krummel

Rep. Laurie Monnes-Anderson

Rep. Jan Lee

Rep. Carolyn Tomei Rep. Cherryl Walker

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: Diane Lewis, Committee Administrator Rachel Brown, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HJM 34 – Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2603 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3200 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3311 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3444 – Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3542 – Public Hearing HB 3846 – Public Hearing HB 3312 – Public Hearing HB 3284 – Public Hearing HB 3353 – Public Hearing HB 3746 – Public Hearing

HB 3151 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3919 – Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 100,	A	
004	Chair Kruse	Calls the meeting to order at 1:50 p.m.
007	Chair Kruse	Opens a public hearing on HJM 34.
HJM 34 – I	PUBLIC HEARING	
010	Diane Lewis	Committee Administrator. Summarizes HJM 34 and points out submitted written information regarding the TRICARE Health Insurance Program [EXHIBIT A].
022	Rep. Janet Carlson	House District 32. Submits and presents testimony in support of HJM 34 [EXHIBIT B].
046	James Newton	Former Major, Keizer, OR. Presents testimony in support of HJM 34.
127	Warren Brown	Keizer Resident. Presents testimony in support of HJM 34.
131	Rep. Garrard	Asks if the memorial is the best solution for the problems associated with the TRICARE program.
136	Newton	Responds that although this is not a State of Oregon issue, HJM 34 will call attention to the problems at the federal level.
144	Rep. Carlson	Responds that the memorial will be used as an introductory step

		to provide an opportunity to meet with Oregon's Congressional
		Delegation in order to raise awareness of the problems.
1.67	D 17 1	[Discussion.]
167	Rep. Krummel	Refers to submitted material and asks Mr. Newton why he travels to Portland for care.
173	Newton	Responds that this is where providers will accept his TRICARE insurance.
209	William Doogan	Retired Vietnam Veteran. Presents testimony in support of HJM 34.
265	Lewis	Reports that HJM 34 has no fiscal or revenue impact.
268	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HJM 34 and opens a work session on HJM 34.
HJM 34 – WO	RK SESSION	011 110111 5 1.
275	Rep. Garrard	MOTION: Moves HJM 34 to the full committee with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
283	Rep. Barnhart	Comments on unconscionable treatment of veterans and provides his support for the memorial.
287	Rep. Monnes-	States her opposition to HJM 34. Explains that she believes this
	Anderson	is not an appropriate vehicle for providing a solution to the problems discussed.
311	Rep. Lee	Concurs with the concerns raised by Rep. Monnes-Anderson.
320	Rep. Krummel	Comments on his belief that the Veterans Association in Portland
		is one of the best medical facilities in the country.
346	Rep. Morrisette	Provides his support for HJM 34, but questions the impact and
351		suggests there be follow up and personal contact. VOTE: 8-1
331		AYE: 8 - Barnhart, Garrard, Krummel, Lee, Morrisette,
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson
360	Chair Kruse	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse
360	Chair Kruse	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson
360 361	Chair Kruse Chair Kruse	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES.
361		Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing
361	Chair Kruse	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing
361 HB 2603 – PU	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and
361 <u>HB 2603 – PU1</u> 362	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Continues with testimony on appropriate treatment for autism
361 <u>HB 2603 – PUI</u> 362 395	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis Rep. Jim Hill	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603.
361 HB 2603 – PUI 362 395 430	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis Rep. Jim Hill	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Continues with testimony on appropriate treatment for autism
361 HB 2603 – PU1 362 395 430 TAPE 101, A	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis Rep. Jim Hill Rep. Hill	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Continues with testimony on appropriate treatment for autism spectrum disorder. Parent of a child with autism. Presents testimony in support
361 HB 2603 – PUT 362 395 430 TAPE 101, A 031 064 090	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis Rep. Jim Hill Rep. Hill Therese Steward Dave Adams Rep. Lee	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Continues with testimony on appropriate treatment for autism spectrum disorder. Parent of a child with autism. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Co-founder, React, Research and Education for Autistic Children's Treatment. Presents his support for HB 2603. Voices her strong support for HB 2603 and asks if the amendment is appropriate. Asks if the amendment should add Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) to be one of several treatment alternatives listed in the bill or should it be the only supported treatment approach.
361 HB 2603 – PU1 362 395 430 TAPE 101, A 031 064	Chair Kruse BLIC HEARING Diane Lewis Rep. Jim Hill Rep. Hill Therese Steward Dave Adams	Tomei, Walker C, Kruse NAY: 1 - Monnes Anderson The motion CARRIES. REP. JANET CARLSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HJM 34 and opens a public hearing on HB 2603. Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 2603 and proposed HB 2603–1 amendments [EXHIBIT C]. House District 5. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Continues with testimony on appropriate treatment for autism spectrum disorder. Parent of a child with autism. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603. Co-founder, React, Research and Education for Autistic Children's Treatment. Presents his support for HB 2603. Voices her strong support for HB 2603 and asks if the amendment is appropriate. Asks if the amendment should add Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) to be one of several treatment alternatives listed in the bill or should it be the only

		regarding this issue.
123	Adams	Responds that ODE is signed up to give testimony.
141	Rep. Monnes-	Asks about the ratio between staff and students.
	Anderson	
148	Steward	Responds that in the outline of her child's treatment, it is 30 to 40 hours per week of one-on-one treatment. [Discussion.]
203	Rep. Morrisette	Asks about the length of intensive care treatment in order to be effective.
205	Adams	Responds that the average time frame is two years for best outcomes. [Discussion.]
283	Rep. Tomei	Asks for list of members who served on the Autism Task Force and about the length of the task force discussions.
285	Steward	Responds that the task force met five times and identifies the members.
295	Rep. Tomei	Comments on the large fiscal attached to the bill and asks if there is one specific issue that the proponents would like the
312	Adams	committee to focus on. Responds that their goal would be to get better information to parents and educators, better training for teachers, and funding for programs.
322	Rep. Krummel	Asks Ms. Steward if she has been able to access services through the Oregon Commission on Children and Families.
331	Steward	Responds that she has not. [Discussion.]
425	Rep. Garrard	Applauds Mr. Adams bravado in presenting his testimony.
TAPE 100, B		
003	Chair Kruse	States his concern with the -1 amendments. Believes that bill should remain open to a variety of treatment modalities.
005	Rep. Hill	Responds that amendments can be worked out in the Ways and Means process.
019	Tina Kitchin	Director, Office of Developmental Disability Services. Submits and presents testimony in opposition to HB 2603 [EXHIBIT D].
051	Rep. Barnhart	Comments on difference in testimony presented concerning the length of treatment.
056	Kitchin	Responds that children with severe autism need 24-hour care and clarifies that her testimony referred to the use of children with autism as subject material for training staff. [Discussion.]
080	Greg McMurdo	Oregon Department of Education (ODE). Submits written testimony in support of HB 2603 [EXHIBIT E].
082	Marilyn Gense	Autism Disorder Specialist. Presents testimony in support of HB 2603.
139	Gense	Continues with testimony on funding recommendations.
170	Rep. Morrisette	Applauds their efforts and testimony. Reads the last paragraph of the submitted material and asks if this is a legislative mandate in reverse.
177	Gense	Agrees.
183	Rep. Barnhart	Asks what the bill provides that ODE does not currently provide (other than funding).
185	Gense	Responds that it would provide a number of items: i.e., training, research, and an increase in public awareness. [Discussion.]
283	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Asks if this bill could potentially remove services being provided to other children with special education needs.
286	Gense	Responds that he is unsure. Explains the characteristics of

		autism disorder; i.e., many autistic children cannot socially engage with another person.
300	Rep. Monnes-	Suggests proposing an amendment that would make the bill
	Anderson	better and keep the bill moving forward.
318	Gense	Responds that the task force members would certainly be open to
		amendments and states that their primary goal is to increase the
220	Dan Tamai	level of services for children with autism.
338 343	Rep. Tomei Gense	Asks about eligibility language in the submitted material. Explains that because of the difference in service systems, a child
343	Gense	could be eligible for services under education but not mental
		health.
359	Rep. Krummel	Asks if this is part of the Governor's Children's Plan, and if
		families are eligible to get service through their local
2.62		commissions on children and families.
363 365	Gense	Responds negatively to both questions.
303	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that if each local commission decided to have an autism program in their county, they could do it.
375	Kathy Harris	Parent of a child with autism. Submits and presents testimony in
5,0	120011) 1101110	support of HB 2603 [EHIXBIT F].
425	Harris	Continues with testimony on the differences in the delivery of
		services from various education service districts.
TAPE 101, B		
009 055	Harris Rep. Morrisette	Continues with testimony on assisting parent-to-parent contacts. Asks Ms. Harris to describe the progress she has made with her
033	Kep. Monisette	child.
057	Harris	Responds that she has been training her child for two years and
		further describes her child's progress.
092	Rep. Tomei	Asks Ms. Harris about her concerns with section 2 of the bill
005	**	relating to current practices.
097	Harris	Responds that it is a methodology issue: ODE states they shall
		not require specific methodology, but shall identify elements of effective practices.
143	Wilma Wells	Confederation of Oregon School Administrators. Presents
_		testimony in opposition to HB 2603.
243	Ed Hughes	Lobbyist for Parents with Autistic Children. Presents testimony
		in support of HB 2603.
321	Rep. Morrisette	Asks about the percentage of children with autism who are
301	Hughes	gifted. Responds that he does not know the exact numbers, but knows
301	Trugiles	there are a lot that are "super bright." Strongly supports working
		with autistic children at ages 5 through 7 in order to discover
		their specific talents.
370	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 2603 and opens a work session
HD 2602 W	ODIZ GEGGION	on HB 2603.
<u>HB 2603 – W</u> 375	ORK SESSION Ron Morrisotto	MOTION: Moves HB 2603 to the floor WITHOUT
373	Rep. Morrisette	RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to
		the committee on Ways and Means.
380	Rep. Tomei	States her earlier opposition to the bill, and adds that since it is
	^	being voted to Ways and Means without recommendation she
		will support the bill.
399	Rep. Monnes-	Comments on the needs of the special education system and
422	Anderson Pan Krummal	voices her concern over the bill and its impact. Refers to the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
422	Rep. Krummel	Refers to the marviduals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

(1975) and the Reauthorization Act (1997), which requires school districts to take care of children with disabilities from ages 0 through 21. Recommends that Mr. Adams and Mr. Hughes be a part of the planning process at the local level with the commissions on children and families.

TAPE 102, A		the commissions on emission and ramines.
016	Committee Staff	VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Walker, Barnhart
021	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
022	Chair Kruse	Closes the work session on HB 2603 and opens a public hearing on HB 3200.
HB 3200 - PU	BLIC HEARING	
030	Diane Lewis	Committee Staff. Summarizes HB 3200. Introduces proposed –1 amendments to HB 3200 [EXHIBIT G].
057	Hersh Crawford	Administrator, Office of Medical Assistance Programs, Department of Human Services. Submits and presents written testimony in opposition to HB 3200 [EXHIBIT H].
128	Crawford	Continues with testimony and describes a pilot project at the Columbia River Corrections Institute wherein inmates with mental health issues who are at very high risk of relapse upon release are being identified.
163	Rep. Morrisette	Asks if the health care afforded to inmates while they are incarcerated is adequate.
167	Crawford	Responds that the care is funded by the Department of Corrections or through the community correction's budget.
178	Rep. Morrisette	Voices concern over the lack of adequate health care for people who transition out of the prison system, but sees the bill as addressing the issue.
180	Crawford	States that if the state were to do what the bill directs, it would represent an additional form of outreach for the health plan and result in more people being covered. Adds that there is a cost to this additional outreach, which is not covered in the Governor's recommended budget. [Discussion.]
239	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Comments on the critical importance of having the mentally ill and pregnant women be able to continue on the Oregon Health Plan. Refers to amendment language relating to pregnant women and asks Mr. Crawford for his opinion on the amendment language.
245	Crawford	Responds that he supports the amendment more than the original bill. Explains that his only concern with the amendment language is if a pregnant woman leaves the institution to deliver her baby, she is not eligible for Medicaid because she is still an inmate of a public institution. [Discussion.]
298	Rep. Walker	Clarifies that the language in the amendment is due to a problem that has surfaced in that many women in corrections who are pregnant have addictions. When delivery is imminent, they have to release them because there is no facility to take care of them, which results in no health coverage for drug treatment. States that often the new mothers revert to their previous drug-using behaviors.
303	Chair Kruse	Announces that he has no intention of moving the bill until the

		an angain has had a sharras to resident the amondments
338	Dan Corrord	sponsor has had a chance to review the amendments.
338	Rep. Garrard	Voices concern in supporting a bill for incarcerated individuals when so many Oregon taxpayers cannot afford the same kind of
		health coverage. [Discussion.]
355	Rep. Tomei	Comments on the issue of follow-up care and asks if there is a
333	Rep. Tollier	way that amendment language could address the issue.
375	Crawford	Responds that this is what they are attempting to accomplish in
		their pilot project and furthers describes the project.
399	Chair Kruse	States that Rep. Walker and Rep. Patridge will have to concur
		with the proposed amendments before the committee takes action
		on the bill.
402	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3200 and opens a public hearing
		on HB 3311.
	BLIC HEARING	
405	Diane Lewis	Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 3311 and the
		proposed –1 amendments [EXHIBIT I].
TAPE 103, A		
001	Rep. C Walker	House District 51. Presents testimony in support of HB 3311 and
026	T II b	submits proposed –2 amendments [EXHIBIT J].
026	Tom Holt	Oregon Pharmacists Association. Presents testimony in support
126	Hersh Crawford	of HB 3311 and provides purpose for the proposed amendments. Administrator, Office of Medical Assistant Programs. Presents
120	Heisii Clawioiu	support for HB 3311 and shares concern on proposed amendment
		language.
175	Rep. Tomei	Refers to written testimony and asks about the requirement to get
175	rep. Tomer	federal approval in order to select a primary pharmacy.
178	Crawford	Responds that in the past this has been difficult to do, but the
		state would still be required to obtain a federal waiver.
		[Discussion.]
237	Rep. Alan Bates	House District 52. Presents testimony in support of HB 3311.
254	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3311 and opens a work session
		on HB 3311.
	ORK SESSION	MOTION AT A PORTING AND A
282	Rep. Walker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3311-1 amendments dated
283	Chair Kruse	4/11/01. VOTE: 8-0
283	Chair Kruse	EXCUSED: 1 - Krummel
285	Chair Kruse	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
203	Chan Kruse	rearing no objection, declares the motion Criticials.
288	Rep. Walker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3311-2 amendments dated
200	Tropic vi minor	4/26/01.
290	Chair Kruse	VOTE: 8-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Krummel
291	Chair Kruse	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
318	Rep. Walker	MOTION: Moves HB 3311 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
		AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the
		committee on Ways and Means.
322	Committee Staff	VOTE: 8-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
220	Chair Vara	EXCUSED: 1 - Krummel
328	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.

329	Chair Kruse	Closes the work session on HB 3311 and opens a public hearing on HB 3444.
HB 3444 – PUI	BLIC HEARING	
341	Chair Kruse	Announces that he will close the public hearing on HB 3444 because the sponsor of the bill is not present.
342	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3444 and opens a public hearing on HB 3542.
HB 3542 – PUI	BLIC HEARING	0.112 00 12
345	Diane Lewis	Committee Administrator. Summarizes HB 3542.
378	Grant Higginson	Acting Administrator, Oregon Health Division. Submits and presents testimony in opposition to HB 3542 [EXHIBIT K].
420	Higginson	Continues with testimony on tobacco education efforts.
TAPE 102, B		
010	Higginson	Continues with testimony on the division's tobacco prevention efforts.
046	Rep. Lee	Asks Mr. Higginson to describe what he would consider a "fix" for the problem instead of the bill.
049	Higginson	Responds that he does not believe anything needs to be "fixed" in statute but believes there needs to be policy direction, training,
090	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	and education of local coalitions. [Discussion.] Refers to the intent of the bill, which is to send money out to counties based on population and that currently, a county gets money by submitting a plan and a budget. Asks for clarification on whether some counties get more funding than others based on
095	Higginson	their population or because they submitted a better plan. Responds that he will have to return with the numbers on the funding formula. [Discussion.]
140	Rep. Morrisette	Expresses two concerns surrounding this issue: dollars supporting coalition members, and increase funding for smoking
186	Rep. Garrard	cessation based on population. [Discussion.] Comments on the abuse of tobacco reduction moneys by counties.
188	Higginson	Responds that the health division's program is not inept, but agrees that mistakes have been made. [Discussion.]
263	Rep. Barnhart	Asks Dr. Higginson if he understands the chore of differentiating the expenditure of public funds for advocacy, versus education use of funds.
271	Higginson	Responds that the policy is clear, but there is a gray line that is sometimes difficult to see. The challenge for the health division
297	Rep. Barnhart	is to get out policy materials on what is acceptable. [Discussion.] Refers to submitted material relating to target benchmarks and asked when were the targets devised.
305	Higginson	Responds that he will have to get the information from the Oregon Progress Board.
320	Rep. Monnes	Refers to testimony wherein a decline of 41% percent of 8 th grade students in smoking was reported. Asks if he has this breakdown by county.
324	Higginson	Responds that the information comes from a survey funded by the Youth Risk Behavior Survey, which is done every other year in Oregon and involves over 40,000 students, but it is not done in every school or in every county. [Discussion.]
402	Rep. Krummel	Asks if there is ever 100 percent success.
414	Higginson	Responds that as long as people have choice, they are going to

have the ability to select some risky behaviors.

TAPE 103, B		
027	Rep. Krummel	Refers to submitted material relating to grants and awarded to
		counties and asks for description of the reduction/increase in funding dollars.
032	Higginson	Responds that Lake County should have a similar amount to show in the 1999-2001 column, but at the time it was printed
078	Rep. Morrisette	they did not have a "body" ready to accept the dollars. Comments on smoking cessation measures taken and states his
078	кер. Womsette	belief that the measure of success is how school-age children are affected.
101	Higginson	Agrees that decreasing smoking in youth is a critical aspect of the program. Adds that concern that most of the efforts need to be focused on youth is not necessarily true. [Discussion.]
132	Rep. Barnhart	Asks if he knows how much money tobacco companies spend on advertisements
134	Higginson	Responds that he does not have the numbers but would guess that the numbers spent in advertisement is more than numbers they are spending in prevention and education.
138	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	States that the way the bill is written, moneys will go to counties on a population basis. Voices concern on moneys being used on activities other than tobacco prevention.
142	Higginson	Responds that this is one of the division's concerns as well.
153	Rep. Lee	Asks for clarification that 38 percent of the dollars go to counties
		(36 percent for coalitions, and 2 percent for training and materials).
157	Higginson	Clarifies that the 1999 biennium is 36 percent for coalitions and 2 percent for training and materials.
164	Rep. Lee	Suggests that language in line 7 of the bill should be amended to say "38 percent shall be distributed to the governing body of each county."
166	Higginson	Responds that this would put in statute the current funding formulas, and in general believes it is better not to put those things in statute. [Discussion.]
204	Rep. Tom Butler	House District 60. Presents testimony in support of HB 3524.
270	Rep. Butler	Continues with testimony on the various uses of tobacco.
330	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Comments on best practices and restates her concern on moneys that are awarded to the county not being used specifically for tobacco prevention efforts.
352	Rep. Butler	Believes that it is the prerogative of the state health department to direct a certain level of reporting. Adds that counties can be held accountable to the legislature or health department if they are not doing what they are supposed to be doing with funds. [Discussion.]
420	Rep. Monnes- Discussion	Comments on the use of the Oregon Quit Line by counties.
TAPE 104, A	D 14	
010	Rep. Monnes-	Continued discussion on the use of Oregon Quit Line.
023	Anderson Diane Lewis	Asks for algrification on whather the state is naving an
023	Dialic Lewis	Asks for clarification on whether the state is paying an administrative fee of 20 percent for tobacco prevention programs.
025	Rep. Butler	Responds that it is rumored to be anywhere from 12 to 16 percent. Adds that the Oregon Department of Administrative

035	Edward Lichtienstein	Services' service charge approaches 20 percent in total. Member, Health Division's Technical Evaluation Advisory Committee. Presents testimony in opposition to HB 3542.
073	Rep. Barnhart	Asks for clarification on consumption data
074	Lichtienstein	Responds that it is sales data. Continues with testimony on observed decreases relating to the evaluation.
109	Rep. Barnhart	Asks if he has operated many smoking cessation clinics.
111	Lichtienstein	Responds that he has been involved in health intervention settings and was involved in a community-wide intervention effort in Ashland, Oregon several years ago.
135	Scott Gallant	Oregon Medical Association. Presents testimony in opposition to HB 3542.
189	Bill Perry	Oregon Restaurant Association. Presents testimony in support of HB 3542.
262	Rep. Lee	Asks if the bill provides moneys for counties, how will the state programs be funded.
265	Perry	Responds that he is certain the bill will be amended in the Ways and Means process. States that proponents want to send a clear message that counties do need to be held accountable, and adds that counties are currently being directed strongly by the health division.
288	Rep. Lee	Asks if the Ways and Means Committee can make a substantive change to the bill.
290	Chair Kruse	Responds that they can make changes but that the house committee chair must concur or the bill goes to a conference committee.
335	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3542 and opens a public hearing on HB 3846.
	BLIC HEARING	
337	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3846 and opens a public hearing on HB 3312.
HB 3312 – WC	-	
339	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3312 and opens a public hearing on HB 3284.
	Chair Vance	Classe the mublic bearing on LID 2204 and among a mublic bearing
341	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3284 and opens a public hearing on HB 3353.
<u>HB 3353 – WO</u>	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3353 and opens a public hearing
		on HB 3746
	BLIC HEARING	Cl. 41 11: 1 : IID 2746 1 11: 1 :
345	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3746 and opens a public hearing on HB 3151.
	BLIC HEARING	
347	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3151 and opens a work session on HB 3151.
HB 3151 – WC		MOTION N. HD 4454
350	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves HB 3151 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Committee on Rules, Redistricting and Public Affairs.
355	Committee Staff	VOTE: 8-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Garrard

361	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
363	Chair Kruse	Closes the work session on HB 3151 and opens a public hearing on HB 3919
HB 3919 – I	PUBLIC HEARING	
365	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 3919 and opens a work session on HB 3919.
HB 3919 - Y	WORK SESSION	
369	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves HB 3919 to the floor WITHOUT
375	Committee Staff	RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Committee on Rules, Redistricting and Public Affairs. VOTE: 8-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Garrard
380	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
383	Chair Kruse	Closes the work session on HB 3919.
384	Chair Kruse	Adjourns the meeting at 5:50 p.m.
383	Chair Kruse	EXCUSED: 1 - Garrard The motion CARRIES. Closes the work session on HB 3919.

Rachel Brown,

Committee Assistant

Diane M. Lewis,

Reviewed By,

Committee Administrator

Transcribed by

Submitted By,

Nora Carlson

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HJM 34, written material, Committee Staff, 4pp

B – HJM 34, written material, Rep. Janet Carlson, 8pp

C – HB 2603, proposed –1 amendments, Committee Staff, 1pp

D – HB 2603, written testimony, Tina Kitchin, 2pp

E – HB 2603, written material, Greg McMurdo, 5pp

F – HB 2603, written testimony, Kathy Harris, 3pp

G – HB 3200, proposed –1 amendments, Committee Staff, 1pp

H – HB 3200, written testimony, Hersh Crawford, 1pp

I – HB 3311, proposed –1 amendments, Committee Staff, 2pp

J – HB 3311, proposed –2 amendments, Rep. Cherryl Walker, 1pp

K – HB 3311, written testimony, Hersh Crawford, 2pp

L – HB 3542, written material, Grant Higginson, 22pp